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Mr. Dave Savage 14t September 2016
WCEC Architects

Carrwood Court 2nd Floor OCSC
Carrwood Road

Sheepbridge O'CONNOR | SUTTON | CRONIN

Chesterfield S41 9QB Ref: SD/IB Multidisciplinary

Consulting Engineers

RE: WEST HAMPSTEAD SQUARE - PLANNING CONDITION 9

LONDON OFFICE

Dear Dave 40 Bowling Green Lane
London

EC1R ONE

We are writing to you with regard to planning condition 9 which states in 5%

part that before any part of the development hereby permitted is T m
occupied the developer shall provide written confirmation that all works F | +44 (0) 2074157012
were completed in accordance with the revised remediation scheme. El oesceoeccor

W | www.ocsc.co.uk

We are in receipt of the enclosed letter from Galldris acting as ground
works subcontractor who have carried out the ground works at West
Hampstead Square who confirm that they have provided 600mm of
topsoil to the areas as denoted in their correspondence. Photographic
evidence of the topsoil depth is provided in their documentation. Also
provided in their documentation is the topsoil laboratory testing report.

We trust the foregoing is acceptable for Camden Council to discharge this
element of planning condition 9 for West Hampstead Square.

Yours sincerely,

&,m«(/ ﬂm&&/

SIMON DUNNE
For O’Connor Sutton Cronin

Encl

Galldris Construction Ltd (letter received 12t September 2016)
Soil and Land Consultants Ltd (letter dated 26 July 2016)

3nr Site Photographs taken (24t August 2016)
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